Zainab Khan

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: znb.khan333@gmail.com

Contact: 0518863713



About

Dr. Zainab Khan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Zainab Khan has a PhD in clinical psychology. Dr. Zainab Khan has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

Aga Khan Health services, Karchi

PhD in clinical psychology	2015 - 2022
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
BS in pschology	2012 - 2013
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
B.Tech(14 years) in psychology	2009 - 2010
University of Karachi , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Professor	2022- Present
School of Social Sciences & Humanities	
visiting faculty	2020 - 2019
FAST University , Karachi	
visiting faculty	2020 - 2020
Iqra University , Karachi	
Clinical Supervisor	2019 - 2019
Institute of Clinical Psychology , Karachi	
clinical psychologist	2017 - 2022